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Ramona Luster

From: Robyn Root <rroot@mckinneytexas.org>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Ramona Luster; Tonya Fallis; Thuan Huynh
Cc: Bret Fenster
Subject: RE: Wilmeth Road: New Ranges & Address Changes

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open aƩachments that are unsafe. ***** 

 
   
We should be able to delay changing the few street name signs to the week of August 5.  I will write the work order to 
cover that timeline.   
  
Just so you know, the contractor is planning to open the lanes of Wilmeth Rd from Lake Forest Dr to Hardin Blvd on 
August 5.  Granted this is construction so the timeline might change some, but the goal was to have all of Wilmeth Rd 
open for school starting on Aug 8.  
  
Robyn Root, PE, PTOE 
Traffic Engineer 
  
City of McKinney | Engineering Department 
221 N. Tennessee St. | McKinney, TX 75070 
972.547.7425 | rroot@mckinneytexas.org 
“Together we’ll make it happen” 
  
  
  

From: Ramona Luster <rluster@co.collin.tx.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Tonya Fallis <tfallis@mckinneytexas.org>; Robyn Root <rroot@mckinneytexas.org>; Thuan Huynh 
<thuynh@mckinneytexas.org> 
Cc: Bret Fenster <bfenster@co.collin.tx.us> 
Subject: RE: Wilmeth Road: New Ranges & Address Changes 
  

  
   
Thanks Tonya, those new address numbers are fine, 3100 & 3250 Wilmeth Rd  ;‐) 
   
Robyn, Thuan, 
Can you clarify the expected Ɵmeframe on “soon” for the new signage ? 
Can it be planned for August 12 or during that week? 
  
  
Thank you, 
  
Ramona Luster 
Collin County GIS / 9-1-1 Rural Addressing 
972-548-4797 (Office) 
  

 EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. When in doubt, use the Phish Alert button to report the email as phishing.  



2

Effective November 1, 2023 – 
   All rural development Plan (Plat) submittals with or without Addressing requests must be received through the new 
Citizen Self-Service Portal.  
   Applicants can access the CSS Portal from a computer, tablet or smart phone.  To create a new account, please use 
this link:   https://www.collincountytx.gov/civic-access 
  
  

From: Tonya Fallis <tfallis@mckinneytexas.org>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Ramona Luster <rluster@co.collin.tx.us> 
Cc: Robyn Root <rroot@mckinneytexas.org>; Thuan Huynh <thuynh@mckinneytexas.org> 
Subject: Wilmeth Road: New Ranges & Address Changes 
  
***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open aƩachments that are unsafe. ***** 

  
   
Hi Ramona, 
  
Here are the new ranges that will be assigned to Wilmeth Road (formerly CR 943) between North Hardin and Taylor-
Burk.  Three addresses along this road will need to be changed, two in the county and one in the city.  I’ve suggested 
proposed new addresses for the county locations but of course you guys have the final say! 😊 
  
I believe new signage will be going up soon—Robyn and Thuan will have more info on that.  Let us know if you need 
anything else. 
  
Tonya Fallis 
Senior GIS Analyst 
City of McKinney Information Technology 
210 N. Tennessee 
McKinney, Texas 75069 
972.547.7594 
tfallis@mckinneytexas.org | www.mckinneytexas.org 
  
The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized review, use, disclosure, duplication, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender by return email and destroy all electronic and paper copies of the original 
message and any attachments immediately. Please note that neither City of McKinney nor the sender accepts 
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank You.  
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


